Javerna Lightbourne

From: Edward & = =l a
Sent: 21 September 2015 16:32
To: Javerna Lightbourne

Cc: Nick Collins

Subject: RE: Testimonial

I'd be pleased to — credit where it’s due;

‘Javerna showed us a number of properties matching our search criteria; taking our requirements and expectations
into account. The application process was straightforward and professionally managed, and we were impressed with
how easy it was to communicate with the Hadleigh team. Many thanks for all your hard work’

Ed

PORTICO

The new name of Edmund Cude and Bushells (incorporating KM Jones and Williams Lewis)

Follow us on...
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Google+

From: Javerna Lightbourne [mailto:Javerna@hadleigh.co.uk]
Sent: 21 September 2015 16:18

To: Edwardiwd & wa [ [ B |
Subject: Testimonial

Hello Ed & Jessy,

| hope you have settled nicely into your flat.

We're currently updating our website, including our testimonials page and wanted to kindly ask if you wouldn’t
mind writing a sentence or two about your experience with Hadleigh (Good or bad!) on our website or directly to my

manager — nick@hadleigh.co.uk
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